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From: emartin@nalcorenergy.com
To: Mullaley, Julia
Subject: Re: This week
Date: Saturday, March 5, 2016 8:56:45 PM
Sounds good Julia. Tks for the note, lots to talk about. 1 am
working tomorrow afternoon as well, and will give you a shout
when free. As usual we"ll likely play tag, but we®ll get
there! Meant to call this week, should have, but as I am sure
you are ( gou probably more!), 1 have been swamped with 6 board
meetings, both EY reviews, GRI presentation and our regular
stuff. Interesting times. That being said, looking forward to
talking with you. We"ll get there.
Ed

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 5, 2016, at 8:42 PM, Mullaley, Julia
<JMullaley@gov.nl.ca> wrote:

Thought it would be good if 1 can touch base with you tomorrow
to discuss plans for reports this coming week. Also, wanted to

touch base on briefing note you were completing. 1 will be at
office all tomorrow so if there"s a better time for you at some
point tomorrow, I can touch base then. Thanks.

Julia

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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